AGENDA

TO: Township of Brick Zoning Board of Adjustment
FROM: Pamela O’Neill, Secretary
MEETING DATE: July 17, 2019

Township of Brick Zoning Board of Adjustment meetings are held at the Municipal Town Hall,
401 Chambers Bridge Road at 7pm.

1. Call Meeting to order
2. Salute to the flag

3. Sunshine Law

4. Roll call

5. Vouchers

6. Old Business:
Resolutions:

BA-3142 Robert Murzda
592 Point Ave
Block 928 Lot 20
Bulk Variance

BA-3145 Dylan LaCugna
4 Longpoint Dr
Block 252.17 Lot
Bulk Variance

BA-3146 Anthony & Margaret Miskiel
315 Spruce Dr
Block 383.28 Lot 59
Bulk Variance



PB-2829 -385 Adamston Road, LLC
Block 195, Lot 11.01
385 Adamston Road
Interpretation

7. New Business:

BA-3144-A-MSP-C-D 2/19
William and Sharon Reick
Block 24 Lot 4
18 West Marion Street
Minor Site Plan w/ Variances
Deemed Complete : 4/13/19
120 days: 8/13/19

Executive Session ( Protecting the safety of the Public)

8. Adjournment

Formal action may be taken at this meeting.

Pamela O’Neill, Secretary/Clerk
Planning Board/Board of Adjustment




